

Ashley Wayman

From: Carrie Caylor
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 1:48 PM
To: Ashley Wayman
Subject: FW: 4830 Rollingwood Drive

For the packet for 4830 Rollingwood Drive.

Best,

Carrie Caylor
Director of Development
City of Rollingwood
512.327.1838
www.rollingwoodtx.gov



From: David Brasich <dbrasich@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Carrie Caylor <ccaylor@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Subject: Re: 4830 Rollingwood Drive

Carrie

113 feet between posts

David Brasich
MCP, CBO ,RAS , CFM
Director of Public Works
City of Rollingwood
737-218-8272
dbrasich@rollingwoodtx.gov

On Dec 9, 2020, at 10:03 AM, David Brasich <dbrasich@rollingwoodtx.gov> wrote:

Sure

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Carrie Caylor <ccaylor@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:51:22 AM
To: David Brasich <dbrasich@rollingwoodtx.gov>
Subject: 4830 Rollingwood Drive

Hey David,

Do you think that Public Works could go by 4830 Rollingwood Drive and measure the distance between the stop sign and the no parking sign that is located on Edgegrove? I think that no parking sign is incorrect, and it is going to be up for discussion at the Council meeting next week.

Kind Regards,

Carrie Caylor

Director of Development

City of Rollingwood

512.327.1838

www.rollingwoodtx.gov

<image001.png>